
SOUTHERN COOS HEALTH DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

Public Access via Southern Coos Hospital Website and Facebook Meeting Links 

August 26, 2021 
6:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order 
1. Public Input

II. Consent Agenda
1. Meeting Minutes

i. Regular Meeting – 7/22/2021
ii. Special Meeting – 7/27/221
iii. Special Meeting – 8/4/2021
iv. Special Meeting – 8/10/2021
v. Special Meeting – 8/12/2021
vi. Special Meeting – 8/19/2021

2. Monthly Counsel Invoices
i. None

III. Staff Reports
1. CEO Report
2. CNO Report
3. CFO Report
4. CIO Report
5. SCHD Foundation Report
6. Medical Staff Report – None/No August Meeting

IV. Monthly Financial Statements: Review

V. Quality & Patient Safety Report 

VI. New Business

VII. Old Business
1. Interim CEO - Update
2. Open Board Positions 1 and 3 - Update

VIII. Open Discussion

IX. Adjournment

1



CONSENT AGENDA 

Minutes 

Regular Meeting – 7/22/2021 
Special Meeting – 7/27/221 
Special Meeting – 8/4/2021 

Special Meeting – 8/10/2021 
Special Meeting – 8/12/2021 
Special Meeting – 8/19/2021 

Monthly Counsel Invoices 

None 

2



SCHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 6 July 22, 2021 

Southern Coos Health District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
July 22, 2021 

Members Present: Brent Bischoff, Secretary; Norbert Johnson, Mary Schamehorn, 
Directors.  Administration: Deborah Ellis, Acting CEO; Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO; Cori Valet, 
CNO, Scott McEachern, CIO; Douglas Crane, MD, Vice Chief of Staff; Kim Russell, 
Executive Assistant. Others present:  Robert Miller, III, Counsel.   

I. Call to Order 

At 6:30 p.m. Brent Bischoff, Secretary, called the regular meeting to order, noting the 
presence of a quorum and addition to the agenda: 

1. Addition to the Agenda
i. The Consent Agenda will include Minutes from the July 20, 2021

Special Meeting.

Mary Schamehorn moved to approve the addition to the agenda.  Norbert Johnson 
seconded.  None opposed.  Motion approved.   

1. Public Input

None. 

II. Consent Agenda

1. Regular Meeting with Executive Session & Budget Hearing – 6/24/2021
2. Special Meeting – 7/14/2021
3. Special Meeting – 7/20/2021

Norbert Johnson moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented with addition 
of July 20, 2021 Minutes.  Mary Schamehorn seconded the motion.  None opposed.  
Motion passed. 

III. Staff Reports

1. CEO Report

None.  Deborah Ellis, RN/BSN, was named Acting CEO on July 21. This 
appointment is intended to be short term while the Board works to select an 
interim CEO.  Ms. Ellis had no report prepared for the month of June. 

2. CNO Report

Cori Valet, RN/BSN, CNO was present to provide the CNO Report.  Staffing 
Update:  Departments that are now fully staffed include Laboratory, 

3



SCHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 6 July 22, 2021 

Pharmacy, Surgical Services, and Outpatient Services. A part-time 
Ultrasonographer has been hired.  Open positions include a Respiratory 
Therapy tech and the Medical Imaging Manager is leaving the area to be closer 
to family.  Med/Surg has 3 new RNS, 2 full-time and 1 per diem and has hired 
8 new RNs in the last 4 months with the sign-on bonus for full-time positions.  
There are currently 4 RN and 2 LPN positions open with interviews scheduled. 
Several Agency contracts will be ending in August. SCH continues to advertise 
for a full-time day shift Dietary Cook positon. Quality: Cori was pleased to 
share that, though low-staffed, the Dietary Department has achieved its 9th 
monthly quality and compliance survey in a row of 100%.   

3. CFO Report

Jeremiah Dodrill reviewed a summary of department activities for the month of 
June.  Fiscal 2021 Audit: The Financial Accounting team has completed the 
12 month fiscal reports, preparing for the FY21 financial audit with third party 
audit firm, Moss Adams.  Preliminary fieldwork will occur the week of August 
16. Final audit fieldwork will begin the week of September 7, with the final
audited financial statement completion date in late October.  One of SCH’s 
Moss Adams audit partners, Paul Holden, passed away recently.  Glen Bunting 
will be joining Tony Andrade to complete the audit. Fiscal 2021 Medicare 
Cost Report: The Financial Accounting team has been working with both 
Moss Adams and CliftonLarsonAllen (CLA) on reconciling differences between 
the interim cost report using the new CLA cost report estimation tool.  This tool 
will enable a monthly Medicare revenue adjustment for cost-based 
reimbursement and provide more accurate monthly financial statements.  
CARES Act Provider Relief Funds Reporting: For PRF funds received 
between 4-10-20 and 6-30-20, the reporting deadline is 9-30-21.  The 
Financial Accounting team is currently evaluating the guidance and reporting 
requirements with assistance from CLA and Moss Adams.  With receipt and 
booking of the $3.6M PPP loan forgiveness, the FY22 $500,000 capital budget 
consideration is met, with next the step being to authorize the remaining 
$450,000.  Staffing:  Mr. Dodrill recognized the Financial Accounting team 
who have been rotating responsibilities to cover the open AP Clerk position 
while interviews are conducted.  Discussion:  The SCHHC Board of Directors 
approves the audit firm; best practice includes a periodic evaluation with 
partner rotations within the same audit group, or a change in auditors 
periodically.  Mr. Bischoff asked Administration to look for any existing policy 
regarding the audit and/or history. 

4. CIO Report

Scott McEachern, CIO, presented a summary of his report.  Phone System:  
As reported in June, SCHHC has experienced several system outages with 
the current phone vendor. Negotiations are underway with CascadeTel, who 
offers a voice over internet protocol (VoIP) system. Switching phone systems 
will save $6,156 annually over current cost with superior service. Health 
Information Management: A new HIM Technician was hired in June. 
Advertising and recruiting continues to fill two additional positions. Lori Colby, 
a member of the clinical informatics team, with extensive experience in medical 

4



SCHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 6 July 22, 2021 

records, is providing support during this time.  SCHHC Marketing & 
Advertising: June efforts were focused on advertising the Bandon Farmers 
Market COVID vaccine clinics, the Advanced Care monthly seminar, and the 
quarterly art show titled, “Blossoms & Blooms.” 

5. SCHD Foundation Report

Scott McEachern, CIO & Foundation Executive Director provided a summary 
of the Health Foundation Report.  SCHF Gift Shop:  The shop, managed by 
Karen Reber with volunteer staff, has been ordering new products for summer. 
June net revenue reported $1,380, a drop from May, after a long closure. 
Anticipated COVID restrictions may soon allow the public to enter the hospital 
to enjoy this service.  Quarterly Art Show:  The current show “Blossoms & 
Blooms” is on view now. The online gallery can be viewed at 
https://southerncoos.org/art/blossoms-blooms-2021/. Mary Richards 
Scholarships: The Foundation offers annual scholarships to staff members 
and/or relatives of staff pursuing degrees in a healthcare-related field. A 
committee of volunteers and board members will review the applications after 
the July 30 deadline. Applications have been available on the SCHF website 
and at the front desk of the hospital. Golf for Health Classic:  The 13th Golf 
for Health Classic fundraiser to benefit the hospital, will take place on 
September 18, 2021. Several sponsors secured to-date, include Bain 
Insurance Agency, Banner Bank, and Chivaroli & Associates. Board Member 
Recruitment: Two additional members are needed to serve on the Southern 
Coos Health Foundation Board of Directors. Interested parties may contact 
Scott McEachern at 541-329-1040 or by email at 
foundation@southerncoos.org. 

6. Medical Staff Report

i. Monthly Credentialing Report

Douglas Crane, MD, Vice Chief of Staff, delivered the July provider 
credentialing report and requested approval of the pain management privilege 
set. The following were reviewed and approved by Medical Staff at their July 
13 meeting for consideration by the District Board: 

2-Year Privileges – New 
Brian Phelps, MD – Courtesy – Emergency Medicine 

2-Year Privileges – Reappointments 
Judy Hardage, MD – Courtesy – Emergency Medicine 
Henry Holmes, MD – Courtesy – No Specific Privileges Requested 
Nikolas Jones, MD – Courtesy – Emergency Medicine 
Philip Keizer, MD – Active – Diagnostic Radiology 
Shane Matsui, LCSW – Active – Licensed Clinical Social Work 
Steven Shimotakahara, MD – Courtesy – Otolaryngology 

5

mailto:foundation@southerncoos.org


SCHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of 6 July 22, 2021 

Direct Radiology Appointments and Reappointments – After Hours 
Reading Radiology 
Vitaly Izgur, MD – Courtesy – New Appointment 
Joshua Kuroiwa, DO – Courtesy - Reappointment 
Kenneth Edgar, MD – Courtesy - Reappointment 

ii. Consideration of Pain Medicine Privilege Set

Dr. Crane provided a brief review of the privilege set provided in the meeting 
packet and approved by Medical Staff on July 13. 

Norbert Johnson moved to approve the Medical Staff Monthly Credentialing 
Report and Pain Medicine Privilege Set as presented.  Mary Schamehorn 
seconded the motion. None were opposed.  Motion passed.   

IV. Monthly Financial Statements: Review

Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO, provided a review of financial statements for the month of 
June, with June 30 also the end of FY21.  Mr. Dodrill reminded the Board that the 
FY21 budget was created conservatively, projecting a budgeted ($3.9M) Loss.  As 
noted earlier, in June, SCH was able to book the $3.6M PPP loan forgiveness in 
addition to the $900,000 in tax revenues, closing the year with positive Net Assets at 
$2.5M.  Cash on Hand for June was 70.8 days, up from May at 21.9, but then at 270 
days COH at month-end/year close.  Discussion:  The benchmark of 80 days COH 
has been in place for approximately 4 years. A strategic planning process, as SCH 
has been looking forward to completing again, will include updated financial 
benchmarks for sustained improvement of financial results. Grant revenues have not 
yet been reconciled. Professional fees were higher with use of contract labor. Starting 
in August this will be reported under Labor. The Federal Emergency for the pandemic 
was declared on March 15, 2020, the CEO was released by the board on March 25, 
a new CEO began the last week in April, Mr. Dodrill, CFO, began in May, and the 
FY21 Budget Hearing was on June 5.  Department trends, inflationary factors, and 
projected collections were reviewed in the budget process. Expenses remain fairly 
stable, but the nursing shortage was not anticipated.  Board members noted that with 
FY2020 issues, including emergency preparedness and pause of elective 
procedures, the hospital has come back well, with kudos to all departments.  

V. Compliance Report 

Board members were referred to the report in the meeting packet.  There were no 
questions. 

VI. Quality and Safety Report

Board members were referred to the report in the meeting packet.  There were no 
questions. 

VII. New Business

1. Oath of Office & Election of Officers

6



 

SCHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 of 6 July 22, 2021 

 

 
  i. Oath of Office 
 
 Mr. Miller led the Oath of Office recited individually by elected members Mr. 

Brent Bischoff and by Mr. Norbert Johnson.  Each signed the prepared Oath 
of Office and Ethics Statements anew, beginning their 4-year elected terms, 
as were completed upon appointment.  Mary Schamehorn, a new appointee, 
had taken the Oath of Office and signed the Oath and Ethics Statements on 
July 14. 

 
  ii. Election of Officers 
 
 Mary Schamehorn moved to nominate Brent Bischoff, currently Secretary and 

presiding officer, as Chairman.  Norbert Johnson seconded the motion.  Mr. 
Bischoff accepted.  None were opposed.  Motion passed. 

 
 Mary Schamehorn moved to nominate herself to serve as Secretary and 

Norbert Johnson, as Treasurer. Mr. Johnson accepted.  Brent Bischoff 
seconded the motion.  None were opposed.  Motion passed.  

 
  2. Consideration of 2021-2022 Regular Meeting Schedule 
   
 The calendar reflects the schedule of regular monthly meetings for the fiscal 

year.  Meetings continue to be held on the 4th Thursday of the month, with the 
exception of November and December where they move to the third Thursday 
to avoid conflict with winter holidays. 

 
 Mary Schamehorn moved to approve the fiscal year 2022 calendar as 

presented.  Norbert Johnson seconded the motion.  None were opposed.  
Motion passed.  

    
  3. Consideration of Bids – Hospital Roof Shingle Replacement 
 
 Jason Cook, Plant Operations and Facility Manager reported that one vendor 

had fully met the bid requirements, and provided a recap of the project, 
including the decision to choose an overlay of existing original shingles, from 
1999 construction, following inspection.  Project time anticipated is 3 week at 
cost of $65,000 with contingency cap for project of $150,000. 

 
 Norbert Johnson moved to accept the bid from CNR Construction.   Mary 

Schamehorn seconded the motion.  Discussion:  The estimate for total tear 
off was an additional $20,000.  After several contractors surveyed the project, 
each recommended overlay. No change order quote has been provided yet; 
will review at contract signing.  To be warrantied for up to 130 mph winds.  
Contractor has been verified through State of Oregon Construction 
Contractors Board.  None were opposed.  Motion passed. 

 
 4. Consideration of Strategic Planning Consultant 

 
   This topic will be tabled until placement of CEO. 

7



SCHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Page 6 of 6 July 22, 2021 

VIII. Old Business

1. Governance Institute Board Education

To-date members of the health district board have completed the Orientation module.  
In May 2021, the annual subscription was approved for renewal this fall.  Education 
to resume after new member appointments have been made.  

IX. Open Discussion

Hospital HVAC system repairs are underway after several weeks of having to mitigate 
high temperatures in sensitive areas.  SDAO (Special Districts of Oregon) has several 
trainings of interest to Board members; Administration to confirm travel and training 
policy. Board members utilize email addresses supported by the Southern Coos 
server as best practice for personal and professional liability. Mr. Bischoff reminded 
directors to be sensitive to organizational chain of command, with CEO-only reporting 
to the Board.  The full SCHHC Board Member Reference Guide is being updated for 
all directors. The first of 3 interim CEO interviews will be scheduled July 27 to be 
advertised per Oregon Public Meeting Law with the first in a related series to open 
with public input before entering Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2)(a) and 
192.660(7)(d).  There are currently 5-7 letters of interest received. Skills and abilities 
of an interim CEO may not require a Master’s Degree, with BA or BS satisfactory, 
balanced with number of years’ experience considered.  

 X. Adjourn 

At 7:50 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.  A Special Meeting is scheduled to be held 
Tuesday, July 27 at 2:45 p.m.  The next regular meeting of the Southern Coos Health 
District will be August 26, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

Brent Bischoff, Chairman Mary Schamehorn, Secretary 

8



 

SCHD Board of Directors Special Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 1  July 27, 2021 

Southern Coos Health District 
Board of Directors 

Special Meeting Minutes 
July 27, 2021 

2:45 p.m. 
 

I. Call to Order 
  

 This special meeting of the Board of Directors for Southern Coos Health District 
was called to order at 2:45 p.m. by Brent Bischoff, Chairman. Members 
Present:  Brent Bischoff, Chairman; Mary Schamehorn, Secretary; Norbert 
Johnson, Treasurer.  Others Present:  P.J. Keizer, MD, Chief of Staff; Douglas 
Crane, MD, Vice Chief of Staff; Robert Miller, Counsel, and Kim Russell 
Executive Assistant. 

 
II. Public Input 
 

  The Public Input portion of this meeting was made available from 2:45 to 3:00 
p.m. via remote meeting link posted to the Southern Coos Hospital and Health 
Center website, SCHHC Facebook page, and Public Input was also available by 
email via the community@southenrcoos.org address. None was received. 

 
 III. Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2)(a) & (7)(d) to consider the 

employment of a Chief Executive Officer. 
 
  At 3:00 the meeting entered Executive Session. 
 

IV. Return to Open Session 
 
 At 6:25 the meeting returned to Open Session.  No decision was made 

following Executive Session.  
 
V. Open Discussion 

 
Letters of interest and resumes for the Interim CEO position will be accepted 
through July 30.   
 

VI. Adjourned 6:27 p.m.  
 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:27 p.m. Another Special Meeting will be held 
after July 30 to continue Interim CEO candidate interviews, to be publicly noticed 
per Oregon Public Meeting Law.  The next regular meeting of the Southern Coos 
Health District Board of Directors will be Thursday, August 26, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. 

 
 
    
Brent Bischoff, Chairman Mary Schamehorn, Secretary 

9

mailto:community@southenrcoos.org


 

 SCHD Board of Directors Special Meeting - Open Session Minutes 
Page 1 of 1  August 4, 2021 

Southern Coos Health District 
Board of Directors 

Special Meeting & Executive Session - Open Session Minutes 
August 4, 2021 

3:00 p.m. 
 

  

Members Present: Brent Bischoff, Chairman; Mary Schamehorn, Secretary; Norbert 
Johnson, Treasurer.  Others Present:  P.J. Keizer, MD, Chief of Staff; Douglas Crane, 
MD, Vice Chief of Staff; Robert Miller, Counsel. 
 
I. Call to Order 
 
 At 3:00 p.m. the meeting was called to order and entered Executive Session. No 

members of the press had expressed interest in attending. 
 
II. Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2)(a) & (7)(d) to consider the 

employment of a Chief Executive Officer. 
 
 III. Return to Open Session 
 

 At 6:27 the meeting returned to Open Session.  There was no decision made 
following Executive Session. 

 
IV. Open Discussion 
 
 None. 
 
V. Adjournment 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 6:27 following return to Open Session.  Another 

special meeting will be publicly noticed as soon as determined following Oregon 
Public Meeting Law. The next regular meeting of the Southern Coos Health 
District Board of Directors will be August 26, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.  

 
 

    
Brent Bischoff, Chairman Mary Schamehorn, Secretary 

10



 

 SCHD Board of Directors Special Meeting Minutes – No Open Session 
Page 1 of 1 August 10, 2021 

Southern Coos Health District 
Board of Directors 

Special Meeting Executive Session – No Open Session 
August 10, 2021 

5:00 p.m. 
 

 Members Present: Brent Bischoff, Chairman; Mary Schamehorn, Secretary; Norbert 
Johnson, Treasurer.  Others Present:  P.J. Keizer, MD, Chief of Staff; Douglas 
Crane, MD, Vice Chief of Staff; Kim Russell, Exec. Assistant. 
 
I. Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2)(a) & (7)(d) to consider the 

employment of a Chief Executive Officer. 
 

This special meeting will have no open session.  The meeting was called to order at 
5:00 p.m.   
 
No decision was made in Executive Session.  
 
II. Adjournment  
 
At 6:08 p.m. the meeting was adjourned.  Another special meeting will be noticed 
immediately to be held Thursday, August 12, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. to potentially receive a 
motion for the interim CEO and to identify the process for filling the open District Board 
positions 1 and 3.  The next regular meeting is scheduled Thursday, August 26, 2021 
at 6:30 p.m.  

 
    
Brent Bischoff, Chairman Mary Schamehorn, Secretary 

11



 

 SCHD Board of Directors Special Meeting Minutes – Open Session 
Page 1 of 1  August 12, 2021 

Southern Coos Health District 
Board of Directors 

Special Meeting & Executive Session Minutes – Open Session 
August 12, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 
 

 Members Present: Brent Bischoff, Chairman; Mary Schamehorn, Secretary; Norbert Johnson, 
Treasurer.  Others Present:  P.J. Keizer, MD, Chief of Staff; Robert S. Miller, Counsel, and 
Kim Russell, Exec. Assistant. 
 
I. Call to Order 
 
 At 5:52 p.m. the meeting was called to order and entered Executive Session, with all 

attendees present and no members of the press having expressed interest in attending. 
 
II. Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2)(a) & (7)(d) to consider the employment 

of a Chief Executive Officer. 
 
III. Return to Open Session 
 
 At 6:55 p.m. the meeting returned to Open Session.  There was no decision from 

Executive Session. It was confirmed that six Interim CEO candidates have been 
interviewed with finalists selected.  There is more work to be done to prepare an offer.  

 
 1. Outline: Board Appointee Candidate Review & Selection 
 
 A selection screening process was discussed with consideration given to the quorum of 

three required for consensus.  Seven letters of interest have been received. Upon review 
of submissions, the three current members will individually rank the 7 candidates from 
which the group will identify the top 4 for personal interviews.  All discussion will be in 
Open Session to be publicly noticed at the earliest opportunity if prior to the next regular 
meeting on August 26.   

 
IV. Open Discussion 
 
 Appreciation was expressed for the work Mr. Bischoff has conducted to-date on 

Interim CEO contractual considerations. 
 
V. Adjournment 
 
 The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 p.m. The next regular meeting of the Southern Coos 

Health District will be August 26, 2021, at 6:30 p.m. Any Special Meeting scheduled prior 
to that date will be publicly noticed according to Oregon Public Meeting Law to local 
newspaper and posted to SCHHC website and Facebook pages. 
 

    
Brent Bischoff, Chairman Mary Schamehorn, Secretary 

12



 

 SCHD Board of Directors Special Meeting & Executive Session - Open Session Minutes 
Page 1 of 2  August 19, 2021 

Southern Coos Health District 
Board of Directors 

Special Meeting & Executive Session - Open Session Minutes 
6:00 p.m. August 19, 2021 

 
   

Members Present: Brent Bischoff, Chairman; Mary Schamehorn, Secretary; Norbert 
Johnson, Treasurer.  Others Present:  P.J. Keizer, MD, Chief of Staff; Kim Russell, 
Executive Assistant. 
 
I. Call to Order 
 
 At 5:56 p.m. the meeting was called to order and entered Executive Session. No 

members of the press had expressed interest to attend. 
 
II. Executive Session under ORS 192.660(2)(a) & (7)(d) to consider the 

employment of a Chief Executive Officer. 
 
 There was no decision made in Executive Session.  At 6:27 p.m. the meeting 

returned to Open Session where Mr. Bischoff asked if there was a motion.  Mary 
Schamehorn, moved that Debi (Deborah) Ellis remain as the acting CEO while 
the two open board positons are filled, and then, a full board can proceed with 
the process of recruitment for a permanent CEO.  Norbert Johnson seconded 
the motion. All in favor.  None were opposed. Motion passed.   

 
 III. Return to Open Session 
 

 1. Board Appointments – Positions 1 and 3 
 
 Mr. Bischoff recapped the process by which candidate selection will take place 

as identified in an earlier open special meeting: Seven individuals indicated their 
interest.  One candidate has withdrawn.  The remaining interested candidates’ 
letters and resumes were reviewed and ranked by the individual directors, 
independently, leading to 4 finalists identified tonight, who will be requested to 
interview during an open special meeting on Tuesday, August 24, beginning at 
6:30  Interviews will be 30-minutes each.  Current directors will submit several 
questions each to create one list that will be used in each interview.  Finalists 
are Ken Hall, Tom Bedell, Pamela Hansen, and Michael Hardin. Candidates 
Tom Orsi and Richard Robinson were also considered. Positions 1 and 3 terms 
end June 30, 2023. Members of the Board must live within the special health 
district. 

 
IV. Open Discussion 
 
 Dr. Keizer shared that the Southern Coos sonographer will be moving from the 

area, but that a strong candidate has expressed interest in the position.  

13



 

 SCHD Board of Directors Special Meeting & Executive Session - Open Session Minutes 
Page 2 of 2  August 19, 2021 

 
V. Adjournment 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 6:37 p.m. 
 
 The next special meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 24, at 6:30 p.m.  

The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, August 26, at 6:30 p.m. 
 

 
    
Brent Bischoff, Chairman Mary Schamehorn, Secretary 

14



CEO REPORT 

15



CEO Report 
August 2021 

The number of COVID cases in Coos County has increased significantly from Low Risk Level in June to 
High Risk level in July. Governor Brown has issued a state mandate that significantly affects healthcare 
workers. Cori will cover that in her CNO report. 

PATIENT CARE: 

 Karen Stafford our Clinic Manager is back at work
 Deb Backman has accepted our offer for Radiology Manager start date Sept. 14
 Barb Snyder has accepted our Risk/Quality/Compliance Manager position, start date Sept. 1
 Posting for HR Director has gone out this week.

COMMUNITY: 

 Access to Care
o Use of market-based compensation and productivity-based incentives ongoing

 SCHHC-BSD School Nurse Partnership
o Southern Coos Health Center and the Bandon School District have worked in partnership

over the past two years to implement a school nurse program at the Bandon School District.
We are now entering into year two of the implementation plan. In summer of 2020, SCHHC
hired Tamara Stambaugh, Community Health Nurse Practitioner, to provide healthcare
services to BSD, beginning with Ocean Crest Elementary. Entering the current school year,
2021-22, Tamara will continue her service at Ocean Crest Elementary and will expand to
provide healthcare to students at Harbor Lights Middle School. Tamara spends mornings
at the schools and afternoons building her practice at the Southern Coos Multi-Specialty
Clinic. At the school, she oversees immunizations, offers same-day care to students, and
refers children the Southern Coos Multi-Specialty Clinic when needed.

SAFETY: 

 We are currently evaluating Peer Review Processes

 Ongoing COVID-19 Safety
o We are now caring for COVID-positive patients in med/surg when we are unable to

transfer. This requires that we are limiting visitation to end-of life care, or when having a
personal caregiver is necessary for the health and well-being of the patient. Negative
COVID test will be required.

o Our triage tent has been put back up to accommodate potential COVID patients seeking
treatment in our emergency room.

continued next page 

16



 

 

FACILITIES: 

 Facilities and Equipment Projects 
o August 30, 2021 our roofing project starts. Estimated 3 weeks for completion. 
o HVACs completely repaired replaced and upgraded. 
o Reported to OSHA additional negative pressure with HEPA filtration system and 

temporary ante-room system set up in response to increase in COVID hospitalizations.  
 Dietary 

o Delays in delivery of food frequently. Preparation of staff meals has been temporarily 
suspended.                                                                                                                        

17



CNO REPORT 

18



CNO Report 
August 2021 

Quality – Oregon State mandate requiring COVID-19 Vaccinations for healthcare workers. 

 August 19, 2021 Oregon governor Kate Brown announced a new mandate that COVID-
19 vaccines will be mandatory for all healthcare workers after October 18, 2021, or after
full FDA approval, whichever is later.

 Previous mandate for a weekly COVID-19 testing option canceled as it would require too
many resources to manage.

 An increasing number of previously unvaccinated staff members are seeking vaccination.
 Currently awaiting official guidance from the state prior to policy development.

Service – COVID-19 Pandemic and recent rise in COVID-19 cases in Coos County. 

 Increased rate of COVID-19 testing and positive results.
o Drive through COVID-19 testing initiated

 Increased staff exposures and quarantine rate.  Increase workload for staff across the
organization.

o Retention of Agency nurses to cover vacancies
o Addition of a second RN in the Emergency Department during high census hours

9 a.m.-9 p.m.
o Implemented a nurse-on-call for surge needs or vacancy coverage.

People – Recruitment and Retention 

 Medical Imaging
o Department Manager - 4 Candidates interviewed.  Pre-hire process is pending.
o Full-Time Radiology Tech 2 position remains open, no applications received.
o Two Full-Time Ultrasound Tech positions are open, no applications received.

 Respiratory Therapy
o A per diem therapist has accepted the Full-Time position leaving only per diem

therapist positions open at this time.
 Emergency Department

o One Full-Time RN has submitted notice of resignation leaving a vacancy
beginning September 1.

o 2 Agency nurse contracts scheduled for late August. One will fill the ED vacancy
and the other to be the second RN during high census hours.

continued next page 

19



 Medical Surgical Department 
o 2 Full-time RN and 2 Full-time LPN positions remain open.  
o 3 Full-time CNAII positions remain open, no applications received. 
o Staff turnover – 1 Full-time Charge nurse and 1 Full-time LPN.   
o 6 New nurses in orientation in July (3) & August (3).  
o 6 Full-time Agency Nurse contracts (6) required in July.  2 Additional added in 

August, COVID surge in Coos County.   
 Dietary Department 

o 1 Full time Dietary Cook position remains open.   

20



CFO REPORT 

21



CFO Report 
August 2021 

Auditor Selection and Board Oversight 

The best practice is for Boards to have oversight of the selection of the financial statement audit 
firm.  Southern Coos Health District currently has no formal policy guiding this oversight function.  
Past practice, while varied, has always included a formal presentation at a regular board meeting 
when the audit was finalized and included “Report of Independent Auditors”, “Independent 
Auditor’s Report Required by Oregon State Regulations”, “Report of Independent Auditors 
Control Over Financial Reporting” and “Other Matters on an Audit of Consolidated Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards”.  Additionally, the 
Board receives a report directly for “Communications with Those Charged with Governance”.  
Moss Adams has traditionally participated in an executive session discussion with the Board 
without management present during this meeting to discuss any findings or concerns directly.  
Management believes that we should work with the Board to formalize its oversight and adopt 
certain best practices around evaluation and selection of the District’s audit firm on a periodic 
basis. 

Monthly Financial Statement Review Board Package 

The Finance team has begun revamping the Monthly Financial Statement Board Package utilizing 
the more automated reporting capabilities of our budgeting and financial reporting platform 
Axiom.  The revised finance package includes a new dashboard, payer mix graphs and less 
redundant financial statements presentations.  We anticipate further revisions focused on providing 
more useful and intuitive presentation of financial and operational data. 

CARES Act Provider Relief Funds Reporting 

Finance has continued evaluating its use of PRF and applicable reporting requirements with the 
assistance of CliftonLarsonAllen (CLA) and Moss Adams.  While, the revenue loss calculations 
have been particularly difficult due to the data challenges presented with two billing systems, we 
have made substantial progress in our calculations of lost revenue due to COVID.  We have 
engaged CLA to advise and evaluate our PRF reporting.  A Federal Single Audit is required related 
to the use of PRF funds and other federally funded grants.  We are currently planning this work 
with Moss Adams. 

22



CIO REPORT 

23



CIO Report 
Information Systems, HIM, Marketing 

August 2021 

Phone System 

SCHHC recently agreed to convert our phone system to CascadeTel, which offers a voice over 
internet protocol (VoIP) system. The IS team is working with CascadeTel representatives to plan 
the conversion. The transition will be hardly noticeable to staff and will not require the purchase 
of new phones.  

Electronic Health Record 

As has been noted in past board reports, SCHHC is actively engaged in searching for a new 
electronic health record system. Back in May and June, staff participated in several demonstrations 
from major EMR vendors, including St. Charles (Bend), offering EPIC; Oregon Community 
Health Information Network (OCHIN), offering EPIC; and Cerner, offering CommunityWorks 
Foundation. After some delays, we are now entering into renewed negotiations with each to assess 
financial impacts and determine implementation timelines.  

Health Information Management 

We have hired two new staff members into the HIM department. The team interviewed and offered 
employment to Claire Benedict, a previous SCHHC employee in patient access and admitting. 
Claire’s first day back onsite is August 23. In addition, we hired Lori Colby to the HIM supervisor 
position. Lori has worked with SCHHC since 2015 and offers a wide range of experience in 
medical records, clinical informatics, and patient service.  

SCHHC Marketing & Advertising 

Our marketing efforts in July and early August have centered on COVID testing availability at 
SCHHC. As cases rise to critically high levels in Coos County, SCHHC has seen a corresponding 
increase in requests for COVID tests. Much of our marketing has been focused on ensuring the 
public knows about the ease and efficiency of our testing process. In addition, we have promoted 
the July employees of the month, Kelly Hultin and Harold Sterrenberg.  Finally, we continue to 
promote Shane Matsui’s practice; Shane provides LCSW and behavioral health services. We have 
advertised the availability of tele-behavioral health. 

24



SCH FOUNDATION REPORT 

25



Officers 
Joseph Bain    | President 
Mary Wilson  | Vice-President 
Sean Suppes  | Treasurer 
Becky Armistead  | Secretary 

Directors 
David Allen 
John Ohanesian 
Roger Straus 
Dr. Henry Holmes 

Southern Coos Health Foundation 
Executive Director’s Report 

August 2021 

Mary Richards Scholarships 

Southern Coos Health Foundation offers annual scholarships to staff members and/or relatives of 
staff members who are pursuing degrees in a healthcare-related field. We received 7 applications 
for funding from staff and members of the SCHHC community. We are now convening a group 
of volunteers from the Gift Shop and the Southern Coos Health Foundation board to sit on a 
committee to award scholarships.  

Golf for Health Classic 

The 13th Golf for Health Classic, a fundraiser to benefit the hospital, will take place on September 
18, 2021. We have secured several sponsors to date, including Bain Insurance Agency, Banner 
Bank, and Chivaroli & Associates.  

As cases continue to increase in Coos County and around the state, we are preparing to alter the 
format of the weekend events. Typically, we hold several events wherein people congregate in 
indoor spaces that we will not hold this year. We are in process of ensuring that staff and 
participants in the golf tournament maintain proper social distancing, wear masks, and undergo 
pre-tournament screening.  

Fundraising 

SCHF will launch its year-end fundraising campaign in October. The focus of the campaign is 
under discussion by the SCHF board members, in conjunction with the SCHHC executive team. 
We are seriously considering fundraising for the school nurse program, a partnership we have with 
Bandon School District, wherein our Community Health Nurse Practitioner, Tamara Stambaugh, 
serves the school district with nursing services. The board and executive team will make a decision 
at the September Foundation board meeting.  

26



MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

27



To: Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO 
Re: July 2021 Month End Financial Results 

Gross Revenue and Volumes – Gross revenues for July of $3,213,000 were slightly lower than 
budgeted expectations of $3,250,000.  OP gross revenues of $2,328,000 were higher than a budget 
of $2,136,000.  Lab volumes continued to be strong, and there was also an increase in ED volumes 
and Clinic visits in July. Imaging volumes met budgeted expectations.  IP and Swing Bed volumes 
and revenues of $885,000 were lower than a budget of $1,114,000 for the month of July. 

Deductions from Revenue – Revenue deductions at $1,110,000 or 35% of gross revenue were 
even with a budget of 35%.  Year-to-date, deductions from revenue is 35% of gross revenue.     

Total Operating Revenues of $2,104,000 were slightly lower than budget of $2,111,000. 

Labor Expenses in July were $1,429,000 compared to budget of $1,320,000 due primarily to high 
utilization of contract labor primarily in nursing positions for inpatient and ED positions. 

Professional Fees and Purchased Services combined were $450,000 was slightly lower than 
budget of $462,000. 

Medical Supplies, Drugs and Other Supplies combined were equal to budget of $152,000. 

Operating Expenses – Total operating expenses of $2,213,000 for the month were higher than 
budget of $2,122,000.  

Operating Loss – Operating losses for July were ($110,000) compared to budgeted loss of 
($11,000) due to higher than expected expenses in registry nursing.  

Increase in Net Assets was $9,000 compared to a budgeted increase of $96,000. This difference is 
mostly driven by higher than forecast operating expenses.  

Days Cash on Hand in July was 67.2 days, down from July at 70.8.  This reduction in days cash on 
hand is primarily due to the increase in net A/R.  The calculation of Days Cash on Hand specifically 
exclude CARES Act provider relief funds (PRF) and restricted investments.   

28



29



30



31



32



61.49% 62.42% 53.91%

22.61% 19.76%
18.37%

10.67% 11.06%
15.91%

3.75% 5.14% 7.52%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21

All Patients Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

53.91%
66.34%

18.37%
15.22%

15.91%
11.42%

7.52% 4.16%3.51% 2.09%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

Actual Prior Year

Year to Date Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

55.40% 56.11% 51.72%

22.92% 21.22%
18.17%

14.31% 13.39%
18.97%

5.29% 6.96% 5.17%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21

OP Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

76.33% 77.55%
59.51%

21.86% 16.23%

18.89%

1.81% 5.45%

8.07%
13.52%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21

IP Payor Mix

Medicare Medicaid Commercial Government Other Self Pay

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



To: Board of Directors and Southern Coos Management 
From: Jeremiah Dodrill, CFO 
Re: CARES Act Funds Update – August 18, 2021 

The various CARES Act funding sources are currently in different stages of uncertainty and 
resolution.  Since inception, the various programs and funding sources have undergone many 
modifications which have impacted our ability to plan.  SCHHC has engaged CliftonLarsonAllen 
LLP (CLA) to provide independent advisory and review services associated with these various 
programs and ensure that SCHHC is compliant with these programs. 

CARES Provider Relief Funds (PRF) – $4,308,836 

PRF payments are for healthcare-related expenses or lost revenue due to COVID-19.  Under the 
program, providers are required to report its use of the funds for applicable costs and lost revenues 
incurred through June 30, 2021.  The HRSA has recently opened the reporting portal and issued 
updated guidance and instructions for reporting the use of these funds.  The reporting deadline is 
September 30, 2021.  We are working with CLA to advise and evaluate our PRF reporting of eligible 
expenses and revenue loss calculations.  Eligible expense calculations are completed and subject to 
final review while lost revenue calculations are nearly completed.  These funds are subject to the 
federal Single Audit requirements and thus will be audited by Moss Adams at a later date. 

Medicare Advanced Payments – $7,352,042 

These funds are essentially an interest free loan extended by Medicare to providers.  These funds are 
set to begin repayment under the program one year after the receipt of funding.  Repayment may 
occur via reductions in payment on Medicare reimbursements or via bi-weekly periodic interim 
payments.  Under the program, repayments began in April 2021 with approximately $839,000 of 
reductions on claim payments from Noridian through July 31, 2021. 

Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) – $3,638,757 

PPP is a forgivable loan which bears an interest rate of 1%.  On Thursday, April 8, 2021, Southern 
Coos submitted its application for forgiveness to its lender, Banner Bank and has provided all 
requested supplemental information and documentation to support its application.  On June 16, 
2021, we received a confirmation letter from Banner Bank confirming that the full amount of the 
Paycheck Protection Program loans have been forgiven by the SBA.  We have recognized this as 
other non-operating revenue in the June 2021 financial statements. 

43



QUALITY AND PATIENT SAFETY REPORT 

44



 
 
 

 
Service Area 
& Project 
Scope 

Metrics Service Area 
& Project 
Scope 

Metrics 

Dietary 
Services 
 

Eliminate excess/track leftover food waste 
 

Baseline:  25% 
 
Threshold:  0.0% 
 
Population:  All 
 
Exclusions:  None 
 
Metric Statement:  Dating and labeling of food with 
correct dates and to track waste 
 
Benchmark:  New measure 

Dietary 
Services 
 

Special meals to patients error rate 
 
Baseline:  20% 
 
Threshold:  0.0% 
 
Population:  All special diet patients 
 
Exclusions:  None 
 
Metric Statement:  All special diet meals are 
prepared and delivered correctly 
 
Benchmark:  New measure 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Dietary Services 

45



 

 
  

Service Area & Project Scope Metrics 

Clinical 
Laboratory 
 

Streamlining Process of Lab Tests- Build with no errors 
 

Baseline:  25% 
 
Threshold:  0.0% 
 
Population:  All 
 
Exclusions:  None 
 
Metric Statement:  Decreased discrepancies of new test built- will contain no errors (mis-matched test 
descriptions, incorrect CPT code, incorrect pricing) after test goes live. 
 
Benchmark:  New measure 

Clinical Laboratory 

46



 

Service Area & Project Scope Metrics 

Infection Prevention 
 

Reducing Numbers of Contaminated Urine Culture Samples 
 

Baseline:  29% 
 
Threshold:  19% 
 
Population:  All patients 
 
Exclusions:  None 
 
Metric Statement:  6 month measure of urine culture contamination rates hospital wide 
 
Benchmark:  New measure 
 
No Data to Show 

Infection Prevention 

47


	Blank Page
	2021 Monthly Financial Report - August 26.pdf
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15




